Jacquez, Dorothy

From: John Whisler [jwhisler@richardsonoil.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 12:33 PM
To: Jacquez, Dorothy

Subject: Re: ROPCO 4 #2

ROPCO 4-2

6/02/01 Tested casing to 1000# PSI with American Cement Truck after
cementing longstring.

Do I need to send a sundry on this.

Please let me know.

Thank you,

John Whisler

————— Original Message —--———-

From: "Jacquez, Dorothy" <DJACQUEZ@state.nm.us>

To: "John Whisler - Richardson (E-mail)" <jwhisler@richardsonoil.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 11:33 AM

Subject: ROPCO 4 #2

> 30-045-30422

>

> I need a pressure test of the casing on this well. I will hold C104. If
you

> have it, email it back to me so I can approve C1l04.
> Thanks,

> Dorothy

> EMNRD

> 0il Conservation Div

> (505)334-6178 Ext #22

>

>

b s
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There are no recreational areas, Areas of Critical Environmental Concern i
(ACECs), or wilderness areas within the project area. The Proposed Action is
located in the Coal Belt designated Special Management Area (SMA).

The proposed action should not impact any floodplains or stock ponds.
Operator’s Representative and Certification

The person who can be contacted concerning compliance of the Surface Use
Plan is: '

Thomas E. Mullins
Synergy Operating, LLC
5101 N. College Blvd.
Surte 5050

Farmington, NM 87402
(505) 566-3725

I hereby certify that I, or persons under my direct supervision, have inspected
the proposed drilling site; that I am familiar with the conditions which
currently exist; that the statements made in this plan, are, io the best of my
kmowledge, true and correct; and that the work associated with operations
proposed herein will be performed by Synergy and its contractors and
subcontractors in conformity with this plan and the terms and conditions
under which it is approved. The statement is subject to the provisions of 18
U.S.C. 1001 for the filing of a false statement.
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Thomas E. Mullins
Synergy Operating, LLC
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